

From: Matthew Boyle <mboyle@breitbart.com>

To: "Herrington, Lucy R" <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Lockwood, Robert E" <robert_lockwood@ios.doi.gov>, scheduling_interior
<scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Needed: Breitbart Event Invitation Form

Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 22:01:02 +0000

Importance: Normal

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Great thanks

We will fill this out and get it back to you as soon as we can, likely early next week.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 28, 2025, at 3:30 PM, Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Matt-

Thank you for contacting the Office of Scheduling and Advance at the Department of Interior. We have received your initial request for an event with Secretary Burgum. For us to provide a timely response, please complete the form attached at your earliest convenience.

Thank you for your interest in the important mission of the U.S. Department of Interior and we will get back to you as soon as possible.

Regards,
Office of Scheduling and Advance
U.S. Department of the Interior

From: Lockwood, Robert E <robert_lockwood@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 2:18 PM

To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>; mboyle@breitbart.com

Subject: Needed: Breitbart Event Invitation Form

Lucy,

Meet Matt Boyle from Breitbart. Can you please send him any forms they need to complete for the March event interview?

<Office of the Secretary Event Request Form.docx>

0000951